
 

   
  

  
 

         
       

 

  
   

  

      
    

    

 
 
 

 

 

NY18.4.2 

North York Community Council 

From: ARECA - Information Mail <information@areca.info> 
Sent: October 6, 2020 4:41 PM 
To: North York Community Council 
Cc: Councillor Colle8 
Subject: North York Community Council Meeting October 7, 2020 - Agenda Item NY18.4: Refusal 

Report - Zoning By-law Amendment Application - 36-44 Eglinton 

Importance: High 

Carlie Turpin, Secretariat Contact: 

The Avenue Road-Eglinton Community Association (ARECA) is an incorporated non-profit association, representing 
approximately 2,300 households from Yonge and Eglinton westward to Chaplin Crescent, north to St. Clements Avenue, 
east to Avenue Road, south to Roselawn Avenue and east to Yonge Street. 

Let it be known ARECA supports strongly the recommendations of the City Planning Division that City Council refuse 
the application for Zoning By-law Amendment for the lands at 36-44 Eglinton Avenue West. 

Thank you. 

For and on behalf of The Avenue Road-Eglinton Community Association, 

Jim Baker 
President, ARECA 
www.areca.info 
information@areca.info 

c.c. Councillor Mike Colle 
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